AGENDA
October 13 2025
7:00 pm
Call to Order—Roll Call
Confirm Acceptance of the Agenda

Administer Oath of Office for New Members

Secretary’s Report

Action required: Approval of minutes of the September, 2025 board

meeting Treasurer’s Report
* Review of Payment & Lease Schedule for NCL Government Capital
» Action required: Approval of Treasurer’s Report
Chief’'s Report
+ Emergency Division Report
« Administrative Officer’'s Report
« Mitigation Division Report
Committee Reports
* Budget Committee
Action required: Approval of 2026 Budget
Unfinished Business
» Action required: Bylaw revisions (Staff Report)
* Action required: Handbook revisions, including policy on Paramedic Training
(Staff Report)
» Action required: Pay scale for Recording Secretary (Staff Report)
» Action required: Reimbursement for CWPPIT members (Staff Report)

New Business
* Adding Elkhorn Road properties to GVFPD

Public Comments

During Public Comment there will be three minutes per person. The Board cannot get

into a discussion about an item. If the Board feels an item needs to move forward it will
then be put on a future agenda. For clarification, a public member speaking will need to
identify who they represent, such as community member or GVM HOA Board member.

Directors’ Comments

Adjournment



DRAFT MINUTES

for
September 8, 2025

The Regular Glacier View Fire Protection District (GVFPD) Board meeting was called to
order by President Lamb at 7:01pm.

Board of Directors Members present: President Berton Lee Lamb, Vice President Steve
Groeteke, Secretary Warren Jones, Treasurer David Thompson, Director Henry
Hudson.

Fire Department Members present: Chief Dan Knox, Community Wildfire Protection
Plan Implementation Team (CWPP IT), Coordinator Tom Hausfeld, Recording Secretary
Amari Victoria, Elisabeth Menning (CWPP IT), Kim Green (CWPP IT).

Public Members present: GVFPD Budget Committee Chair Fred De Lano, Dave Burk,
Les Thurman.

Chief Knox presented an additional item for September 8, 2025, Board of Directors
meeting agenda: Midwest Payment Plan Option selection, to be added to the New
Business agenda topic.

The Board of Directors approved amendment to the September 8, 2025, GVFPD Board
of Directors meeting agenda to include the Midwest Payment Plan Option topic as a
NEW BUSINESS item, without dissent.

Action Director Hudson moved to approve August 11, 2025, GVFPD Board of Directors
meeting Agenda, as amended, adding the Midwest Payment Plan Option topic to the
New Business section of the agenda. Approved without dissent.

Swearing-In of New Members
Chief Knox asked GVFPD CWPP IT member Kim Green to position herself in front of
the Board of Directors and meeting attendees, to be officially sworn in to the Glacier
View Fire Protection District. Chief Knox administered the oath to complete her
swearing in. All attendees of the GVFPD Board of Directors meeting expressed
congratulations to Kim.

Secretary’s Report
Amendments made to August 11, 2025, GVFPD Board of Directors meeting minutes
were noted. Corrections to be made to Directors Comments section.

Secretary Jones briefly spoke about the entire Board of Directors’ review and
comment of August 11, 2025, GVFPD Board of Directors meeting minutes.



Subsequent Board Member comments indicated that review of Meeting Minutes is
typically per the Board Secretary’s ‘policy’.

Action Director Hudson moved to approve the Minutes for August 11, 2025, GVFPD
Board of Directors meeting, as amended. Treasurer Thompson seconded the motion.
No discussion. Motion carried 5-0.

No further report by the Secretary was given.

Treasurer’s Report
A detailed Treasurer’s Report is included in September 8, 2025, Board Packet.

Treasurer Thompson reviewed Treasurer’s Report, beginning with the Monthly and
Annual Profit & Loss (P & L) sheets, bringing attention to account 651 EMS Training,
which includes Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) training and exams and
Intravenous (1V) training, account 531 Facilities, which includes the cost of power
restoration repairs at Station 2, account 665 Apparatus Purchase, which includes the
new apparatus (Squad 2) and lights purchase, account 698 Equipment Purchase,
which includes the fire hose and air packs purchase and account 605 FF Station
Supplies, which includes the new gear order.

Following this, Treasurer Thompson then talked about checks written for greater than
$1000. Some of the checks included:

« #3648 $ 1,885.00 Roberts Electrical Services LLC for Station 2 power repair.
« #3651 $ 15,816.97 Frontier Upfitting for Squad 2 lights and installation.

« #3653 % 1,525.00 Ireland Stapleton for University of Denver User Agreement
review.

« #3657 $ 2,822.59 First Bank for Miscellaneous VISA credit card charges.

Board discussion:

» |t was mentioned that US Bank will be merging with PNC Bank. The merger is
not believed to have any effect until sometime in 2026 or later (12-18 months
likely).

Action Secretary Jones moved to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented. Director
Hudson seconded the motion. No discussion. Motion carried 5-0.

Chief’'s Report
Chief Knox’s detailed report is included in August 11, 2025, Board Packet.

Chief Knox reviewed the Chief’s report, beginning with the Administrative Officer’s
(AO’s) Report and the number of calls in the previous month.



Administrative Officer (AO) Report
See report in Board Packet for detailed information.
Information in the Administrative Officer’'s Report was noted, including that AO Lucas
attended Larimer County training for the new burn permit system, turned in
paperwork for Department of Fire Protection and Control (DFPC) Grant. See report
in Board Packet for more information. Chief Knox also noted that AO Lucas will be
responsible for the Board Packet going forward.

Chief Knox reported that there were nine (9) calls during the month of August, eight
(8) medical, and one (1) motor vehicle accident (MVA).

Operations
Chief Knox reported on the following topics:

Larimer County extended the Stage 1 fire restrictions through September, and
the National Forest has enacted Stage 1 restrictions.

Chief Knox and Assistant Chief Perry visited the apparatus manufacturing
facility to inspect and train on the units. Only minor issues were noted. A pushin
ceremony is planned for some time during the month of October.

Squad 2 is in-service and performing well. The old squad has been designated
as Utility Vehicle 1 (UT1), and the CWPP IT group is using it.

Three parties are interested in purchasing Tender 1.

Grant work continues (details included in Chief’s Report in Board Packet).

FF Dale Eldridge is now a certified EMT. FF Tait Rauen will be testing soon.
Amari Victoria accepted the position of Recording Secretary, with the pay scale
to be the same as the AO’s pay scale.

Bylaw and handbook updates, as well as the User Agreement with University of
Denver (DU) are still being reviewed by legal. The building at the DU Mountain
Campus is nearly complete.

Chief Knox will work with CWPP IT Chair Tom Hausfeld to develop a
reimbursement for CWPP IT members. The merit-based reimbursement system
utilized for the firefighters does not lend itself well to the CWPP IT members,
and something different will have to be developed.

The Air Curtain Burner (ACB) had been delivered to Straw Court and that
burning would begin on September 9 and likely continue for three weeks.

Chief Knox mentioned that there are eight (8) properties on Alpine Elk Ranch
Road that are not currently part of the Glacier View Fire Protection District that
would like to join GVFPD. The Chief estimates that the 35-acre properties have
an assessed value of about $2.5 million. The reasons for the desire to become
part of the GVFPD are two-fold: insurance, and peace of mind. Chief Knox is
working on obtaining the required Property Owners’ letters expressing interest
in joining the GVFPD. A Board discussion followed, with a question as to
whether any topic needs be added to the agenda yet (not yet).



Training
» Firefighter (FF) training in Loveland has begun and will continue through
November 2025.

CWPP IT
A detailed CWPP IT Report is included in September 8, 2025, Board Packet.

CWPP IT Coordinator Tom Hausfeld reviewed the report included in September 8,
2025, Board Packet.

« The number of assessments completed this month is five (5), with 28 completed
this year, and a total of 70. The number of assessments pending is 16, including
six (6) for the Glacier View Meadows Homeowners Association (GVM HOA)
buildings.

+ Training on the use and refueling of UT1 has been completed. UT1 will be used
by Ambassadors as well as Community Mitigation Volunteers (CMVs).

+ Dakota Condon (she/her), the new Wildfire Partners Program Coordinator with
the Larimer County Sheriff's Office (LCSO) attended the September CWPP IT
meeting in-person. Coordinator Hausfeld mentioned that Coordinator Condon
would like to hold round-table discussions with multiple CWPP groups.

+ Coordinator Hausfeld spoke with the Wildfire Partners Program Coordinator
Condon about the iPad software used for assessment and suggested some
improvements.

» Coordinator Hausfeld presented the ‘Five Years After the Cameron Peak Fire’ at
the Glacier View Meadows (GMV) Ecology Team’s Mountain Living Lecture
Series on August 12, 2025.

* The Colorado (DFPC) Air Curtain Burner (ACB) arrived on September 4, 2025.
Slash burning is expected to continue for three weeks.

+ Three CWPP IT members, Tom Hausfeld, Elisabeth Menning and Steve Burk will
attend the Ember Alliance approved Larimer County (LC) S212 Chainsaw
Certification class to be held on October 4, 5 11 and 12, 2025.

« The CWPP IT group received a $800 grant from Crystal Lakes, which will be
used to purchase chaps, bar oil and fuel.

Additional item details are included in CWPP IT Report in Board Packet.

Action Director Hudson moved to approve the acceptance of the Crystal Lake Grant in
the amount of $800. Treasurer Thompson seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.

Committee Reports
Budget Committee



A detailed Budget Committee Report (including the 2026 Budget work-to-date is
included in September 8, 2025, Board Packet.

Budget Committee Chair Fred De Lano reported that the Budget Committee had met
on August 27, 2025. Also, a Board of Directors Budget Committee Work Session was
held on September 8, 2025, prior to the start of the regular Board of Directors meeting.
Chair De Lano mentioned that there are some items in the works resulting from the
Work Session, and that the (Forest Restoration & Wildfire Risk Mitigation (FRWRM)
Grant was not considered in the 2026 budget.

Budget Committee Chair De Lano made no additional comment about the budget work
that had been completed prior, but did add some key points:
« AO Lucas updated the propane contract, which will be $6,330 (3,500 gallons at
$1.81 per gallon), less a credit of $1,183.
* The Mil Levy amount was also update by AO Lucas, with the Preliminary
Assessed Valuation slightly higher than the projected 10% drop.
« Carryover to 2026 is projected at $158,7333, compared to 2025 budgeted
carryover of $152,309. 2026 Budgeted carryover is $167,061.

Unfinished Business

» As reported by Chief Knox during the Chief’'s Report section of the GVFPD Board
of Directors meeting, the Bylaws and Handbook revisions have been sent to legal
for review. A response from legal is still pending.

» As reported during the Chief’'s Report section of the GVFPD Board of Directors
meeting, the CWPP IT reimbursement policies are not yet ready for Board
approval.

» Chief Knox included in the Board Packet a document entitled Staff Report for
Paramedic School Costs, which detailed costs related to his Paramedic Training
program. He also included a copy of the GVFPD EMT Repayment Agreement
document. After reviewing the Staff Report and the EMT Repayment Agreement,
the Board of Directors discussed possibilities for GVFPD to financially assist
Chief Knox with his training. The result of the discussion was the following action:

Action Director Hudson moved to approve payment of $8,000 and reimbursement of
$3,000 (for a total of $11,000) to Chief Knox for Paramedic training tuition, subject to the
Repayment Required Conditions from the EMT Repayment Agreement. Vice President
Groeteke seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.

New Business
« Discussion concerning the approval of the pay scale for the Recording Secretary
position was unnecessary, as the Chief was directed at the August 2025 Board of
Directors meeting to hire someone for the position and determine the pay scale.
» Use of funds from sale of apparatus Tender 1:



Chief Knox included a document entitled Staff Report for Tender 1 Sale
Income in the Board Packet. Chief Knox reviewed the Staff Report, after
which the Board discussed the options for the expected income from the sale
of Tender 1, resulting in the following action:

Action Director Hudson moved to approve of the use of the funds from the sale of
apparatus Tender 1 to pay for the lights for apparatus Squad 2.

Item concerning a Reimbursement for CWPP IT members was moved to the
October 2025 GVFPD Board of Directors meeting agenda.

Item concerning Reimbursement for Paramedic Training was acted upon in the
Old Business section of the Board of Directors meeting.

Chief Knox reviewed the email sent to him by Katie Vangsness of NCL
Government Capital concerning payment to Midwest Fire for the new apparatus.
Though it was believed that payment would not be due until the Certificates of
Deposit (CDs) matured, since the apparatus was delivered ahead of schedule,
this is not the case. The email is included as an Addendum to the GVFPD Board
of Directors meeting Minutes. Katie provided three (3) options within the email for
payment to Midwest Fire based on withdrawal dates for the CDs (September 91",
September 30t and November 12t"), as well as description of a letter of mutual
understanding that will is required for options 2 and 3. A Board discussion
followed Chief Knox’s review of the email, which concluded that option 3 seemed
most beneficial, though costly due to interest to be paid to Midwest Fire. The
following action was taken:

Action Secretary Jones moved to approve the payment of Midwest Fire for the new
apparatus using option 3 specified in an email dated September 8, 2025, received by
Chief Knox from Katie Vangsness of NCL Government Capital. Vice President Groeteke
seconded the motion. Motion passed 3-0-2. Treasurer Thompson and President Lamb
abstained.

Public Comments
These comments are paraphrased.

Speaking as a GVFPD member, Les Thurman commented that he feels that the
contract and execution with Midwest/NCL for the new apparatus was not
completely above board. He also commented that great work was being done by
the staff, with great accomplishments made.

Speaking as a GVFPD member, Dave Burk cautioned that policies should not be
made for special situations, and that they should not contain the name of the
person involved. He also mentioned that GVFPD should not lose sight of the fact
that the new apparatus was received early, and even with the payment situation,
GVFPD will have money it did not have before (about $2,500). The cost of the
payment situation amounts to a very small portion of the contract amount.



Speaking as a CWPP IT member, Elisabeth Menning commented that she
agreed with Dave Burk that we received the new apparatus early. She also
mentioned that the email concerning the ACB did in fact go to just Glacier View
Meadows recipients, while the NextDoor app post was inadvertently sent to “All
Communities”, rather than just the GVM community.

Speaking as a CWPP IT member, mentioned that he and Fred De Lano had
calculated the new apparatus payment option cost at 17.5%.

Speaking as GVFPD Recording Secretary, Amari Victoria pointed out that she felt
that no policy (special situation or otherwise) had been created or approved.

Directors Comments:

Director Hudson expressed thanks to Chief Knox and the Emergency Medical
Services (EMS) group, as well as CWPP IT Coordinator Tom Hausfeld and the
CWPP IT group.

Secretary Jones commented that a lot of great work was being done within
GVFPD.

Secretary Jones mentioned that he agrees with Dave Burk’s comment
concerning the new apparatus.

Treasurer Thompson mentioned that he also agrees with Dave Burk’s comment
concerning the new apparatus.

Treasurer Thompson also showed appreciation for Chief Knox and Assistant
Chief Perry in their travels to inspect and train on the new apparatus prior to
delivery.

Vice President Groeteke expressed thanks to the Budget Committee for the good
job on the 2026 GVFPD Budget.

Vice President Groeteke expressed thanks for both the CWPP IT group, and the
EMS group, as well for Chief Knox and crew for work on the process to obtain the
new apparatus. Vice President Groeteke mentioned that leasing is messy.

Vice President Groeteke mentioned that it is the responsibility of the Board of
Directors to be fiscally responsible.

President Lamb remarked that being fiscally responsible is important, thus the
Budget Committee is also important.

President Lamb commented that the AO is making really good progress.
President Lamb mentioned that the CWPP IT group has made great strides!
President Lamb showed appreciation for the EMS group.

Action Secretary Jones moved to adjourn the regular meeting of the GVFPD Board.
Treasurer Thompson seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0-0.

President Lamb declared the meeting adjourned at 9:12 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,



Warren Jones, Secretary and Amari
Victoria, Recording Secretary Board
Actions

« Approval to accept Crystal Lake Grant in the amount of $800.

« Approval to pay $8,000 and reimburse $3,000 ($11,000 total) to Chief Knox for
Paramedic training tuition, subject to the Repayment Required Conditions from
the EMT Repayment Agreement.

» Approval of use of funds from the sale of apparatus Tender 1 to pay for the lights
for apparatus Squad 2.

« Approval to pay Midwest for new apparatus using Option 3 specified in email
dated September 8, 2025, received by Chief Knox from Katie Vangsness of NCL
Government Capital.

Acronyms
ACB — Air Curtain Burner

AO — Administrative Officer

CD - Certificate of Deposit

CWDG - Community Wildfire Defense Grant

CWPP IT — Community Wildfire Protection Plan Implementation Team
DFPC — Division of Fire Prevention and Control

DLG — Department of Local Government

DU — University of Denver

EMS — Emergency Medical Services

EMT — Emergency Medical Technician

EMTP — Emergency Medical Technician Paramedic

FF — Fire Fighter

GVFD - Glacier View Fire Department

GVFPD - Glacier View Fire Protection District (also referred to as the ‘District’)
GVM - Glacier View Meadows

HOA — Homeowners Association

IO — Information Officer

LC OEM - Larimer County Office of Emergency Management
NREMT — National Registry of Emergency Medical Technicians

P & L — Profit & Loss

SCBA — Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus SIPA
— Statewide Internet Portal Authority

UT1 — Utility Vehicle 1



NEXT BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 13, 2025



ADDENDUM

EVE Gmaill GVED Chief <gvfdchiefl@gmail.com>

Re: Midwest Fire / NCL Government Capital <Glacier View Fire Department>
1 message

Katie Vangsness <katiev@nclgovcap.com> Mon, Sep 8, 2025 at 12:32 PM
To: Glacier 1 <gvfdchief1@gmail.com>

Hi Dan,

Here are the options we have for payment on the two trucks from Midwest Fire (I've listed them in order of payment
dates not necessarily the best financial option).

Option 1 - Pay Midwest Fire on September 9th

Value of CD on September 9th $607,159.00

Amount owed on Trucks -$607,712.00

Amount owed by Glacier View to Midwest 553.00 ( there is money in escrow from the previous CD that this can be
pulled from)

Option 2 - Pay Midwest Fire on September 30th
Value of CD on September 30th $608,560.12
Amount owed on Trucks -$607,712.00

Interest owed to Midwest $0.00

Money left from CD to Glacier View $848.12

Option 3 - Pay Midwest Fire on November 12th

Full value of CD on Nov. 121 $623,105.26
Amount owed on Trucks: -$607,712.00
Interest owed to Midwest: -$12,642.00

Money left from CD to Glacier View: $2,751.26

Midwest Fire will require a letter of mutual understanding to be signed by the Department for Option 2 or 3 (below is
what it will include):
This letter confirms our mutual understanding regarding the two fire apparatus accepted by you on
September 5, 2025 and scheduled to ship on September 9, 2025.
1. Responsibility for Equipment
o As of September 5, 2025, you have accepted the two fire apparatus and assume full
responsibility for their custody, care, and any risk of loss or damage.
o Any damage incurred after acceptance will be your responsibility.
2. Payment Terms
o Beginning October 1, 2025, a daily term of $294.00 per day will be assessed until
payment is received.
o Full payment for both units is guaranteed by you within forty-five (45) days of
October 1, 2025 (no later than November 15, 2025).
3. Acknowledgment
o By signing this letter, you acknowledge and agree to the above terms and confirm your
commitment to remit full payment as specified.

I just need to know which option your board would like to move forward with and then | can get you the appropriate
paperwork for signature! It is my understanding that Midwest Fire will be moving forward with shipment of your
trucks tomorrow regardless of which option you select.






To: Glacier View Fire District Board Members

September 2025 Chief Report

GVFD ran 14 calls in September. 13 were medicals and 1 camper fire.

Administration/facilities

- Please see separate District Admin report

Operations

Wildland fire update — Larimer County removed the Stage 1 fire restrictions
after September 30.

-« Apparatus Update — Both have been delivered, we are working on training
members to drive and operate them so we can put them in service. I estimate
that we will have them operational by end of month, with the push in to
follow. We are still working on specific dates, depending on completion of
training for enough members to operate them.

I received the information that Treasurer Thompson asked for, and have sent
it to him. Our cash payment for the apparatus changed from $220,000 to
$242,000 due to the CD’s getting set up 3 months later than planned. We
have the funds for the change.

Tender 1 sale. Tender 1 has been tentatively sold to F4Fire, who is based out
of Wellington, CO. They are a Wildland Fire Contractor Company providing
support vehicles and personnel for the western United States regions. We
agreed on the price of $15,000 and they will pay/pick it up mid to late
October.

Station 2 water tank project.



Grants — We are working on the grant for the Exhaust system and will have
the application in for the November date. We did not receive the SIPA or
NVEFC grants. We will reapply next year.

Training — Training with the Loveland Fire trainers is going really well. We
are close to having our members able to drive and operate the new apparatus.
We will be looking at other training opportunities with Loveland Fire and
their training facility for next year. I believe this is really helping our
members understand and effectively operate the new equipment, which will
help serve our community and improve our tactics.

EMS - Tait Rauen passed his NREMT and is now state certified. Tait will
be out of service for a few months due to an injury, it was not received at the
department. He will be able to practice as an EMT upon his return to
service.

We were invited to bring the new engine down to Rigby’s during their fall
festival on Sept 27 for a few hours. We brought down the new Engine 1 and
Squad 2 (for response purposes) with 6 members. We had very positive
feedback from the community, and it was a good opportunity for them to get
a sneak peak at the new apparatus. Thank you to Tom Ventura for the invite.

Bylaw/handbook updates have been sent to Legal for review. Waiting for
their reply or edits.

DU update —

Myself and Paul Lebrun ,from CWPP IT, met with the volunteers at the Wolf
Sanctuary for a quick tour of their facility. I will meet with their manager in
November when she will be onsite for a visit. We will work with Wolf to
have the CWPP do some assessments there, and to have an official training
with emergency responders at the site to familiarize us with their layout and

emergency plan this spring.

Tom and I met about CWPP reimbursements, please see the staff report
attached.



Asst Chief Perry is currently working on getting our apparatus in for their

annual maintenance checks, we should be done mid-November.

Respectfully submitted,

Dan Knox — GVFPD Chief



Administrative Officer Report for September 2025
September’s Accomplishments

Remediate and posted board agenda and board packet.
Sent paperwork to First Bank with the board signatures.

« Requested our PDPA notice of assignment from the state and sent to First
Bank.

- Attended Budget Meeting
Working on website to update CWPPIT pages

- Filed 941 Federal, State, and State Unemployment quarterly paperwork
Processed all invoices and payments on time
Worked on getting a quote on fixing the gate



CWPP Implementation Team
October Report to the GVFPD Board
October 8, 2025

Ambassador Committee -
Assessments Completed this month: 1 This year: 28  Total: 66
Assessments Pending: 16, including 6 GVM HOA buildings
Kim Green was sworn in last Board Meeting. All Ambassadors have been sworn
in. Paul LeBrun represented GVFD with Emergency Responder Members and the
new
fire truck at Rigby’s Fall Festival October 4. Two requests for a wildfire
assessment occurred as a result.

Mitigation Volunteers -

Performed wildfire mitigation of GVM HOA office and Crellin Lake pump house
building. Also trimmed trees at GVFD Fire House #2.

Next project will be the S curve on Bald Mountain Drive, as well as some
other small projects.

The Colorado DFPC large Air Curtain Burner arrived on September 4, 2025.
Approximately three weeks are estimated to complete the burning of the Straw
Court slash pile. Today was Burn Day 14, on calendar week five. We have more
than they expected, and rain days have slowed them.

Ember Alliance taught the S212 chainsaw cert class on October 4,5,11,12. This
was funded by a Larimer County Office of Emergency Management grant, and
hosted by GVFD. Four Mitigation Volunteers participated from GVFD, three from
Rist Canyon FD, and one from Poudre Canyon. The greenspace near the Mount
Moriah Trail was used for felling training.

Grant Committee

Applied for a $45,000 FRWRM grant to purchase a tractor and trailer to haul it.
Money from the Community Wildfire Defense Grant will be used as the matching
funds for this grant. GVFD will have to spend the money upfront before we are
reimbursed. The funds should be spent, and reimbursed, in 2026.

Infor/Edu Committee
Will help with communication about CWPP IT activities, including GVM HOA
and GVFD newsletters.

CWDG
Work is almost finished on the North Rim Road Project. 3/5 North Rim Road
property owners signed liability agreements so far. Still contacting the others.



Next CWDG meeting October 30, at noon via zoom.

New Business

Chief Dan Knox is proposing a cost reimbursement program for the Mitigation
Volunteers and Wildfire Ambassadors.

Tom Hausfeld
Coordinator

Community Wildfire Protection Plan Implementation Team
GVFD

Next CWPP IT Meeting Tuesday, November 4, 2025, at the GVFD Firehouse.



Glacier View Fire Protection District
BUDGET COMMITTEE REPORT
GVFPD Board Meeting September 8, 2025

Fred DeLano, Chair; Dan Knox, Fire Chief; David Thompson, Board Treasurer; Deborah
Lucas, Administrative Officer; Henry Hudson, Director

The Budget Worksheet, included in your Board packet, is updated through October 8, 2025.
The current Budget for 2026 is based on actual projected needs.

A look back to 2024 Actual (col. 1), 2025 Budget (col. 7), and current year projection (col.
6) are compared to projected expenditures for 2026.

Budget Updates after Board Work Session:
2025 Revenue

* $15,000 added to 2025 Equipment Sales for old Tender Contract sale
2026 Budget Expenditures

« #510 LCT Fees set as a factor of 2026 Budget County Revenue

* #515 General Insurance increased to $30,000 to cover new Engines. Actual annual
coverage not available to-date

« #520 Payroll Tax set as a Factor of Budgeted Payroll

» Capital Equipment Transfer reduced from $120,000 to $100,000.

2026 Budgeted Carryforward $139,033.

Proposed 2025 Budget Calendar for 2026 Budget:
* October 13 GVFPD Board Meeting Budget Committee submit Final Proposed 2026
Budget
* November 9 Public “Notice of Budget”
* December 10 Final Certification of Assessed Valuation
* December 15 Deadline for Certification of Mil Levy
e January 31, 2026 File 2026 Budget with DLG






Staff Report
Date 10-03-2025
Submitted by President Lamb
Needs Statement

Review the history of creating the monthly Board Packet and suggest changes to assist
the Administrative Officer (AO) in creating, posting, and printing the Board Packet.
Ensure that Board members have sufficient time to review the Board Packet before the
regular monthly meeting. Ensure that the regular monthly Board meetings do not fall on
a federal holiday.

Background

Over the past few years preparation of the monthly Board Packet has shifted from the
“District Administrator” to the Board Secretary, and now to the AO. There is often very
little time for Board members to review the Packets before the regular monthly meetings.
To help the AO in completing this task, the Chief has requested that all documents for the
Board Packet be submitted no later than noon on the Wednesday before the monthly
Board meeting. Even this guideline raises the question of insufficient time for Board
members to review the Packet before the meeting. Changing the regular monthly meeting
date will provide enough time for review and avoid overlap with federal holidays.

Options
1. Keep the regular monthly meeting date on the second Monday at 7:00pm
2. Change the regular monthly meeting date to the second Wednesday at 7:00pm

3. Change the deadline for receiving all Board Packet documents to the first Tuesday
each month no later than 3:00pm.

Recommendation

Beginning in January, 2026, change the regular meeting of the Board of the Glacier View
Fire Protection District to the second Wednesday of each month at 7:00pm and direct the
Administrative Officer to ensure all the legally necessary announcements, website posts,
and notifications are made to accomplish this change.

CWPP IT Reimbursement
Date 8/7/25



Submitted by Dan Knox

Needs Statement

Reimbursement plan for CWPP IT group

Background

CWPP IT group is a division of the GVFPD, and the district would like to create a
policy for a reimbursement plan for their members.

Recommendation

Reimbursements will follow the current reimbursement plan for Emergency
Members. CWPP IT members should be reimbursed on a per activity basis.
Activities include Assessments, Education projects and Mitigation projects. The
Coordinator will keep track of the members activities and turn into the
Administrative Officer quarterly, in order to reimburse the members. Members
will make $30 per activity, and the Coordinator will make $35 per activity.

Fiscal Impact

Estimated at $2000-$3000 per year, we will have a better idea of cost after the first
half of 2026. Money has been budgeted for 2026.

Comments

CWPP IT Coordinator and GVFD Chief met and discussed the plan.



	DRAFT MINUTES
	ADDENDUM
	2026 Budget Expenditures
	Needs Statement
	Background
	Options
	Recommendation

	Background
	Fiscal Impact
	Comments


